
Delaware Department of Transportation
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

DOT1602-WILM_ADMN_DEMO
WILMINGTON ADMIN SITE DEMOLITION, NEW CASTLE COUNTY

Thursday, January 07, 2016
Q # Question Answer

11 Is there OJT in the Specs? No.

10
Is there a DBE Goal for Wilmington Admin Site Demolition,
DOT1602?

No.

Tuesday, January 05, 2016

9

Is a flagger required 24 hours per day, 7 days per week for the 
duration of the sidewalk / lane closure to direct pedestrian traffic?

A pedestrian flagger is not required, Note 3 can be disregarded on the 
Pedestrian MOT plan. There is no flagger on the lane closure plan. If 
a flagger is used by the contractor for their purposes, it would only be 
for the hours of the lane closure.

Tuesday, December 22, 2015

8
Will there be an .EBS file posted to the site for bid submission 
through the Bid Expedite software? Are the bids to go through the 
Expedite software?

No.

7

Does the Asphalt parking lot in area of demolition need protection? Section 024116 Paragraph 3.2.C.2 requires the contractor to protect 
existing site improvements, which one would reasonably assume 
includes the asphalt parking lot.  Paragraph 3.6 also speaks to 
protection of existing facilities.

6

Will there be a requirement for soil erosion? The intent of the project is not to disturb soil, so soil erosion control 
isn’t anticipated.  The specs do say that if soil needs to be disturbed, 
notify DTC prior to starting work.  The assumption is that any 
necessary soils work would be a change order and may (among other 
things) require soils erosion control.

5 Are the any UST located on site? If so who will be responsible for the 
removal?

No USTs.

4

It is my understanding disconnects, Water, Sewer, Electric, Gas, 
Verizon and cable will handled by others as per meeting on 
December 16.

Owner will disconnect utilities
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Q # Question Answer

3 Are there Plans/ Drawings of the buildings that are scheduled for 
demolition?

This contract does not have drawings, only specifications for the 
demolition.

Monday, December 14, 2015

2 Where can I get a list of Plan Holders or Contractors interested in 
bidding this project?

After the pre-bid meeting, we will post a list of potential bidders.

1 Is there a DBE Goal in this Demo Project? No, there are no participating federal funds.
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